
Boone County Purchasing 

TO: 

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

555 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
April 08, 2025 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #2 to Contract C000142 from cooperative contract 210101 for 
Technology Solutions, Products and Services for the Boone County 
Sheriffs Office 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #2 to contract C000 14 7 awarded from TIPS 
cooperative contract 210101 with Mobile Wireless, LLC for Technology Solutions, 
Products and Services for the purchase of the NetMotion Platform Subscription for the 
Boone County Sheriffs Office for the 2025-2026 period for a total price of$11,252.75. 
The original contract was established July 20, 2021 through Commission Order 289-2021. 

Payment will reference this coding: 

/lp 

• 2708 - 911/Emergency IT Hardware & Software/70100- Software Subscriptions: 
$3,496.00; 

• 1253 - General Fund Sheriff Grants/70100- Software Subscriptions: $7,756.75. 

c: Contract File 




